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Planning Compliance Section, 
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Town Centre, 
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Dublin 24  
 

     20th May 2024 
Our Ref.: LW JN 24118  

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
Re: COMPLIANCE SUBMISSION IN RESPECT OF CONDITION NO. 6 (A) OF 

PLANNING PERMISSION FOR TWO NO. 110KV TRANSMISSION LINES AND A 
110KV GAS INSULATED SWITCHGEAR (GIS) SUBSTATION WITHIN PROFILE 
PARK, CLONDALKIN, DUBLIN 22  

 

BORD PLEANÁLA CASE REFERENCE: VA06S.312793 
 

CONDITION NO. 6 
 
On behalf of the applicant, Vantage Data Centres DUB11 Limited, we hereby wish to submit 
a compliance submission in respect of Condition No. 6(a) of the An Bord Pleanala Order to 
grant permission for a development comprising two no. 110kv transmission lines and a 110kv 
Gas Insulated Switchgear (GIS) substation within Profile Park, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 
 
Condition No. 6 a reads as follows: 
 
6. “The undertaker shall facilitate the preservation, recording and protection of archaeological 
materials or features that may exist within the site. In this regard, the undertaker shall: 
(a) notify the planning authority in writing at least four weeks prior to the commencement of 
any site operations (including hydrological and geotechnical investigations) relating to the 
proposed development,”.  
 
Response: This submission hereby notifies the local authority that the applicant has engaged 
an archaeologist to undertake the responsibilities set out under condition 6, and 
commencement of site mobilisation will occur on the 4th of June 2024, with the commencement 
of enabling and site works thereafter.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries or require any further information. 
 



Profile Park, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 – Compliance 

John Spain Associates                                                              Planning & Development Consultants  
2 

Yours faithfully,  
 
 
_______________________ 
John Spain Associates 

 
 

  
 


